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February 21, 2008

Mr. Carl Chavez

- Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: BJ Services — (GW-072)

 Dear Mr. Chavez:

We had spoken several days ago about the above mentioned discharge permit. As the
landowner to the East and South, I would like to protest the above referenced permit
renewal and the operations of B.J. Services.

I am enclosing pictures which show the total site drainage of the facility on to my
property. B.J. Services has made no attempt to contain their runoff and has actually
graded the site (and graded onto my property) to totally discharge onto my land. I
believe this to be a violation and I feel sure this has a serious contamination issue.

I was unable to get a copy of the current discharge plan from the OCD website and would
appreciate a copy. I would also appreciate any help you could give me in B.J. Services
compliance as my repeated attempts at the Hobbs office have been ignored.

Thank you for your cooperation,

Sincerely,

Gary M. Schubert

GMS/lw






B

T |













